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response was inadequate.® The
Commission also found that other
circumstances warranted conducting a
full review. A record of the
Commissioners’ votes, the
Commission’s statement on adequacy,
and any individual Commissioner’s
statements will be available from the
Office of the Secretary and at the
Commission’s Web site.

Authority: This review is being conducted
under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act
of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to
section 207.62 of the Commission’s rules.

Issued: March 19, 2010.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2010-6622 Filed 3—24—10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-631]

Enforcement Proceeding; In the Matter
of Certain Liquid Crystal Display
Devices and Products Containing the
Same; Notice of a Commission
Determination Not To Review an Initial
Determination Terminating the
Enforcement Proceeding; Termination
of the Enforcement Proceeding

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review an initial determination (“ID”)
(Order No. 29) of the presiding
administrative law judge (“ALJ”)
terminating the above-captioned
enforcement proceeding based on a
settlement agreement.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Clint Gerdine, Esq., Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-5468. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
enforcement proceeding are or will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205—-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its

1 Commissioner Daniel R. Pearson and
Commissioner Charlotte R. Lane found that the
respondent interested party group response was
adequate.

Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this enforcement
proceeding may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this enforcement
proceeding on December 18, 2009,
based on a complaint filed by Samsung
Electronics Co., Ltd. (“Samsung”) of
Korea. 74 FR 67248. The complaint
alleges violations of the limited
exclusion order and cease and desist
orders issued at the conclusion of the
underlying investigation, where the
Commission found a violation of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. **1337, in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain liquid crystal display devices
and products containing the same by
reason of infringement of certain claims
of U.S. Patent No. 6,771,344. The
Commission’s notice of enforcement
proceeding named the following
respondents: Sharp Corporation of
Japan; Sharp Electronics Corporation of
Mahwah, New Jersey; and Sharp
Electronics Manufacturing, Company of
America, Inc. of San Diego, California
(collectively, “Sharp”).

On February 12, 2010, Samsung and
Sharp jointly moved to terminate the
enforcement proceeding on the basis of
a settlement agreement. No party
opposed the motion.

The ALJ issued the subject ID on
March 5, 2010, granting the motion for
termination. He found that the motion
for termination satisfies Commission
rule 210.21(b). He further found,
pursuant to Commission rule
210.50(b)(2), that termination of this
enforcement proceeding by settlement
agreement is in the public interest. No
party petitioned for review of the ID.
The Commission has determined not to
review the ID, and the enforcement
proceeding is terminated.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in
sections 210.21 and 210.42(h) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 210.21, 210.42(h).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: March 19, 2010.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2010-6620 Filed 3-24-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-702]

In the Matter of: Certain Liquid Crystal
Display Modules and Products
Containing the Same, and Methods for
Making the Same; Notice of a
Commission Determination Not To
Review an Initial Determination
Terminating the Investigation;
Termination of the Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review an initial determination (“ID”)
(Order No. 3) of the presiding
administrative law judge (“ALJ”)
terminating the above-captioned
investigation based on a settlement
agreement.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Clint Gerdine, Esq., Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-2310. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on February 10, 2010, based on a
complaint filed by Sharp Corporation
(“Sharp”) of Japan. 75 FR 6705—06 (Feb.
10, 2010). The complaint, as amended
and supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. **1337, in the
importation into the United States, the
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sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain liquid crystal display modules,
products containing the same, and
methods for making the same by reason
of infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent Nos. 7,379,140; 6,141,075;
7,283,192; 5,670,994; and 7,408,588.
The complaint further alleges the
existence of a domestic industry. The
Commission’s notice of investigation
named the following respondents:
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. of Korea;
Samsung Electronics America, Inc. of
Ridgefield Park, New Jersey; and
Samsung Semiconductor, Inc. of San
Jose, California.

On February 12, 2010, Sharp moved
to terminate the investigation on the
basis of a settlement agreement. The
Commission investigative attorney filed
a response in support of the motion, and
no party opposed the motion.

The ALJ issued the subject ID on
February 26, 2010, granting the motion
for termination. He found that the
motion for termination satisfies
Comumission rule 210.21(b). He further
found, pursuant to Commission rule
210.50(b)(2), that termination of this
investigation by settlement agreement is
in the public interest. No party
petitioned for review of the ID. The
Commission has determined not to
review the ID, and the investigation is
terminated.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in
sections 210.21 and 210.42(h) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.21, 210.42(h).

Issued: March 19, 2010.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2010-6621 Filed 3—-24-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Occupational Safety and Health
Administration

[Docket No. OSHA-2010-0014]

Advisory Committee on Construction
Safety and Health (ACCSH)

AGENCY: Occupational Safety and Health
Administration (OSHA), Labor.

ACTION: Announcement of a meeting of
the Advisory Committee on
Construction Safety and Health
(ACCSH) and ACCSH Work Group
meetings.

SUMMARY: ACCSH will meet April 14
and 16, 2010, in Houston, TX. In
conjunction with ACCSH’s meeting, its
Work Groups will meet April 12 and 13,
2010.

DATES: ACCSH: ACCSH will meet from
8 a.m. to noon, Wednesday, April 14,
2010, and from 8 a.m. to noon, Friday,
April 16, 2010.

ACCSH Work Groups: ACCSH Work
Groups will meet Monday, April 12, and
Tuesday, April 13, 2010. (For Work
Group meeting times, see the Work
Group Schedule information in the
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section of
this notice.)

Submission of comments, requests to
speak, speaker presentations, and
requests for special accommodation:
Comments, requests to address the
ACCSH meeting, written or electronic
speaker presentations, and requests for
special accommodations for the ACCSH
and ACCSH Work Group meetings must
be submitted (postmarked, sent,
transmitted) by April 2, 2010.
ADDRESSES:

ACCSH and ACCSH Work Group:
ACCSH and ACCSH Work Group
meetings will be held at the Crowne
Plaza Houston Downtown, 1700 Smith
Street, Houston, TX 77002; telephone
(713) 739-8800. Please check the hotel
front desk or meeting board for room
locations.

Submission of comments, requests to
speak, and speaker presentations:
Interested persons may submit
comments, requests to address the
ACCSH meeting, and speaker
presentations using one of the following
methods:

Electronically: You may submit
materials, including attachments,
electronically at http://
www.regulations.gov, which is the
Federal eRulemaking Portal. Follow the
on-line instructions for submissions or
comments.

Facsimile (Fax): If your submission,
including attachments, does not exceed
10 pages, you may fax it to the OSHA
Docket Office at (202) 693—1648.

Mail, hand delivery, express mail,
messenger, or courler service: Submit
three copies of your submissions to the
OSHA Docket Office, Docket No.
OSHA-2010-0014, Room N-2625, U.S.
Department of Labor, 200 Constitution
Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20210;
telephone (202) 693—-2350 (TTY (877)
889-5627). Deliveries (hand deliveries,
express mail, messenger, and courier
service) are accepted during the
Department of Labor’s and OSHA
Docket Office’s normal business hours,
8:15 a.m.—4:45 p.m., e.t., weekdays.

Requests for special accommodations:
Submit requests for special

accommodations to Ms. Veneta
Chatmon, OSHA, Office of
Communications, Room N-3647, U.S.
Department of Labor, 200 Constitution
Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20210;
telephone (202) 693-1999; e-mail
chatmon.veneta@dol.gov.

Instructions: All submissions,
requests to speak, speaker presentations,
and requests for special
accommodations must include the
Agency name and the docket number for
this meeting (Docket No. OSHA-2010-
0014). Because of security-related
procedures, submissions by regular mail
may experience significant delays. For
information about security procedures
for submitting materials by hand
delivery, express mail, messenger, or
courier service, contact the OSHA
Docket Office.

Comments, speaker presentations and
requests to speak, including personal
information, are placed in the public
docket without change and may be
available online. Therefore, OSHA
cautions you about submitting certain
personal information such as social
security numbers and birthdates. For
further information on submitting
comments, requests to speak, speaker
presentations, and requests for public
accommodation, see the Public
Participation information in the
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section.

To read or download documents in
the public docket for this ACCSH
meeting, go to Docket No. OSHA-2010—
0014 at http://www.regulations.gov. All
documents in the public docket are
listed in the http://www.regulations.gov
index; however, some documents (e.g.,
copyrighted material) are not available
to read on line or download from that
webpage. All documents, including
copyrighted material, are available for
inspection and copying at the OSHA
Docket Office. Please contact the OSHA
Docket Office for assistance making
submissions to or obtaining materials
from the public docket.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

For press inquiries: Ms. Jennifer
Ashley, OSHA, Office of
Communications, Room N-3647, U.S.
Department of Labor, 200 Constitution
Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20210;
telephone (202) 693-1999.

For general information about ACCSH
and ACCSH meetings: Mr. Michael
Buchet, OSHA, Directorate of
Construction, Room N-3468, U.S.
Department of Labor, 200 Constitution
Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20210;
telephone (202) 693-2020; e-mail:
buchet.michael@dol.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:



		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-05-01T07:21:32-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




